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Chapter 221: 100,000 Favorability Points Is Nothing For You! 

 

Deng Xu didn’t know whether to laugh or cry when he saw Jiang Xun’s Weibo post. 

This girl really wasn’t willing to take any losses at all. 

Jiang Xun’s fan club posted the list of ids of antis that had scolded Jiang Xun, both on Weibo and on the 

bullet screen when Feng Videos was broadcasting the drama. 

Jiang Xun’s fan club: [Friends who have apologized, we will cross the ID off the list. Friends who have not 

apologized, we will continue to announce it. It’s useless even if you change your ids. We have privately 

messaged your original ids. If you change, we will also update the list.] 

That night, Jiang Xun successfully received 3,050 merit points. 

Jiang Xun now had a total of 12,492 merit points, which was just enough to take out 10,000 merit points 

to solve the new mission. 

[Do you wish to spend 10,000 merit points to open the new quest?] 

Jiang Xun clicked [Yes] 

[Intermediate quest 3: Obtain 100,000 favorability points. Quest reward: Increase lifespan by 10 years, 

add one ability panel.] 

Jiang Xun blinked her eyes. They were a little blurry as she looked at so many zeros. 

She counted them carefully. Holy shit, it was 100,000 favorability points. 

Jiang Xun: “Hehe, do you really think that merit points and favorability points aren’t worth anything?” 

System: “Anyway, you’ve already entered the entertainment industry and gained a large number of 

fans. 100,000 favorability points is nothing for you!” 

Jiang Xun was speechless. 

This system usually had nothing to do, so it didn’t miss out on watching a few things. 

It even knew how to speak casually. 

One had to know that when the system first appeared, its words were still a little stiff and rigid. 

Jiang Xun: “My ability to earn merit points and favorability points is my business, but it doesn’t mean 

that you guys can continuously raise the upper limit. I really suspect that you guys have adjusted the 

difficulty of the mission for me.” 

The system: “…” 

It would never admit that this was indeed the case. 



The system: “I swear by Heaven and Earth, by God of the system, we really haven’t adjusted it. After all, 

the reward for an intermediate mission is a full 10 years of lifespan. So far, the host can already live to 

49 years old. With such a rich reward, the mission will naturally have its corresponding difficulty. Look at 

your beginner mission. Wasn’t the difficulty very low?” 

Jiang Xun clicked her tongue. She didn’t really believe what the system said anyway. 

Fortunately, she had a drama that was broadcasting now, and she also had variety shows. Her 

favorability had been increasing all this time. 

Jiang Xun thought that even if she didn’t do anything, nothing at all, she would still slowly achieve her 

favorability goal. 

Now, the plot of “Storm in the Heavenly Capital ” had been played until the male lead discovered 

Mingyue’s real identity. Just after Mingyue had killed the entire family, she was captured by Zhengqiao, 

and in the end, Mingyue died in Zhengqiao’s arms. 

[[crying] Although Bi Yuewu deserves to die after killing so many people and isn’t worthy of sympathy, 

she is actually a pitiful person.] 

[Hateful people also have their own points of pity.] 

[If Bi Yuewu could have a normal life and not be brought into an assassin’s organization, she could also 

live a very happy life.] 

[There’s a saying that she wasn’t wrong about. If others want to live, she also wants to live. Everything 

she did was just to live (of course, I dodn’t mean what she did was right.)] 

[Jiang Xun brought this role to life.] 

[I don’t sympathize with the bad guys, but I still cried watching this part.] 

[Huang Zhengqiao’s outlook on the world is also very good. He has a vague favorable impression of Jiang 

Mingyue, but in the end, he didn’t choose to forgive her.] 

[I have to say, Jiang Xun played the role too well. On the other hand, Yu Hengjun’s acting skills are not 

good enough for the role.] 

[Yu Hengjun’s character setting is even better than the female lead’s. She is loyal to her country and is 

capable of both civil and martial arts. She is not in a gray area at all. In the end, such a good role has 

been played to such an extent.] 

[Her words are sticky. She does not have the valiant feeling of Yu Hengjun. The fight scene with Bi 

Yuewu was simply a tragic contrast. She could still kick Bi Yuewu just like that, which was arranged by 

the director. Otherwise, would she be able to touch even a hair on Bi Yuewu’s head?] 

[Her lines were also bad. It was as if someone was chasing after her and forcing her to speak faster. The 

last word of every sentence had to sink. Even the questions had to sink, and she spoke weakly. Without 

subtitles, I couldn’t hear what she said at all.] 

[Yu Hengjun’s bad lines] was trending. 



It was followed by a hot search for [Yu Hengjun’s bad acting]. 

Yuexi had been following it. She even used her alternate account to brag about the rainbow fart on her 

Weibo. 

When she first saw Jiang Xun being ridiculed by the group, she was still waiting to watch Jiang Xun’s 

show. 

However, she did not expect that Jiang Xun’s reputation would turn around. 

Chapter 222: You Were All Deceived By Jiang Xun 

 

They were all praising Jiang Xun’s acting. 

If they were praising Jiang Xun, then so be it. They even insisted on dragged her along to be trampled 

on. 

In this drama, the main actors were all attracting attention. Even Jiang Xun, a brilliant supporting 

character, was also attracting attention and was constantly being discussed. 

Her role as Hengjun had such a good character design, yet she was actually ridiculed by others. 

Yuexi looked at the comments on the Internet, and the more she read, the angrier she became. 

Jiang Xun was now very popular. Some of the netizens who knew Jiang Xun for the first time and had 

never paid attention to her before were doing research on Jiang Xun’s other activity. 

They dug out her previous livestream clips and the like. 

Among them were the red carpet clips of Jiang Xun participating in the Shanpin Influencer Day. 

Yuexi saw Jiang Xun’s remarks on the red carpet. She said that she had started her livestreaming to earn 

tuition fees and living expenses. 

The netizens all thought that Jiang Xun’s family was in trouble. 

Yuexi looked at these and had some thoughts. 

After the broadcast of “Storm in the Heavenly Capital,” a marketing account suddenly broke the news 

on Weibo. 

Expert V: “Jiang Xun said at the Shanpin Influencer Day that she was livestreaming to earn tuition and 

living expenses. At that time, this statement earned a lot of sympathy and support from many people, 

but in reality, Jiang Xun didn’t lack money at all. She is the eldest daughter of the Chengye Group, so she 

didn’t need to be an influencer to earn tuition fees and living expenses. These are all Jiang Xun’s 

personal narrative to feed the public.” 

There was also a group of pictures at the back that showed Jiang Xun attending the banquet with 

Chengye’s family. 

But this also exposed the fact that Yuexi was also a daughter of the Jiang family. 



[No wonder she knew that Jiang Yuexi and Gu Xiaoze were a couple. So they are family.] 

[So she even framed her own sister. That’s really bad.] 

[It’s indeed wrong for Jiang Yuexi and Gu Xiaoze to pretend that they don’t know each other and cheat 

the audience. However, as Jiang Yuexi’s sister, it’s another problem for Jiang Xun to expose her sister’s 

matter.] 

[No matter what, you can’t frame your own sister like that.] 

There were even quite a number of Jiangfams who stopped being fans. 

[Fuck, Jiang Xun is the daughter of a capitalist. She’s already so rich, yet she still comes to cheat our 

sympathy. I’m paying her 5,000 yuan a month to buy gifts for her. It’s my brain that’s gone crazy.] 

[@JiangXunJiang, is there any fun in lying to us? Disgusting!] 

There were also fans who went to the fan club and talked about the matter to stop being fans. 

[@EatingJiang from today, I’m sorry I can’t be a fan anymore, I can’t be a fan of a liar.] 

[@SpicyJJ, I’m sorry, I’m going to quit the group too, it’s nice to meet everyone during this period of 

time.] 

[@SplitUnderpants, Underbro, you’re a very loyal person. In the beginning, I actually didn’t like you very 

much. Looking at you slandering Jiang Xunjiang, I thought you were just a loser keyboard warrior, but 

after getting along with you, I realized that you’re a person who dares to love and hate, liking means 

liking, and you aren’t ambiguous at all when you slander, and you’re also a sincere Jiangfam. In short, 

I’m very happy to know you as a brother. But Jiang Xun… I think it’s better to forget about it. Sorry, I’ll 

leave the group first. Although I’m no longer a fan of Jiang Xun, we’re still friends.] 

In an instant, there was a large-scale un-fanning. 

The fan club and big fans were unable to persuade them to stay. 

EatingJiang: [Alright, we’ll meet again if we’re fated.] 

SpicyJJ: [Un-fanning is a personal choice. There’s no right or wrong, and I’m very happy to have met you 

guys. However, I believe in Jiang Jiang. She’s such a valiant and proud person, and she disdains to use 

such a method to deceive us.] 

[We see her through the screen. In fact, no one knows what kind of person she is. What we see is what 

she shows us. Who knows if the valiant and proud character that she shows us is the real her? I advise 

everyone not to be too trusting,] someone said before leaving the group. 

SplitUnderpants: [If you want to leave the group, then leave the group. Stop whining here. Do you think 

you’re a guest in the group?] 

Yicheng hurriedly contacted Mufeng and told him about the cause and effect of Jiang Xun’s mass fan 

loss. 

“I got it,” Mufeng said. “You don’t have to worry about this first. Wait for my notice.” 



Since Mufeng said so, Yicheng felt relieved and handed the matter over to Mufeng. 

Mufeng called Zhang Chengnan over. “Go to the small hotel that Jiang Xun stayed in before. Take a 

picture of the hotel’s appearance and room and pass these information to the marketing number. 

There’s no need to hide anything. From when Jiang Xun was sent to the countryside when she was 

young, to when she was chased out of the Jiang family after she came back, to when she stayed in the 

small hotel, to when she met someone who was up to no good, tell them everything. Contact the public 

relations department and have them write the content. Write it according to the truth. There’s no need 

to exaggerate anything.” 

Chapter 223: As Her Half-Brother, You Should Believe What I Say 

 

At this time, even a little exaggerated news was not good for Jiang Xun. 

“It’s just that in terms of language arts, how can we make the netizens sympathize and highlight Jiang 

Xun’s misery? Let them pay attention,” Mufeng added. 

“Yes.” Chengnan left with the mission. 

Not to mention how shocked Qin Yang’s top public relations team was when they received the mission. 

Not long after, another gossip account posted new content. 

EntertainmentEightSkin: [Jiang Xun didn’t lie. She really didn’t have the money to pay tuition and living 

expenses before livestreaming. She is the eldest daughter of Chengye Group, but she was sent to her 

uncle’s house in the countryside when she was seven years old. To ask why this happened, it had to start 

with Jiang Xun’s stepmother. When Jiang Xun was one year old, her biological mother passed away. A 

month later, the president of Chengye Group, Jiang Xun’s father, Jiang Chengye, married his wife, Feng 

Nianzhen, and also brought in a daughter who was only two months younger than Jiang Xun. And this 

daughter was Jiang Yuexi. However, everyone knew that Jiang Yuexi was Jiang Chengye’s biological 

daughter. So, everyone, please let the relationship between them sink in.] 

[Moreover, when Jiang Xun was seven years old, she was sent to her uncle’s house in the countryside. 

However, Jiang Yuexi still stayed in the Jiang family and enjoyed the treatment of a rich young lady. The 

daughter of the first wife was sent to the countryside. The daughter of the second wife was a rich young 

lady in the family. At one time, the outside world only knew that Jiang Yuexi was in the Jiang family and 

did not know about Jiang Xun. [Doge]] 

[Jiang Xun had been abused ever since she was sent to her uncle’s house, and she never had a good day. 

She was only brought back to the Jiang family when she was 18 years old. However, before she could 

enjoy the life of being the Jiang family’s daughter, she was kicked out of the house by Jiang Chengye, 

and he didn’t give her a single cent. So, Jiang Xun really didn’t have the money to pay for her tuition and 

accommodation.] 

[I got this information from insiders. In order to protect the privacy of the insiders, we won’t be able to 

chat here. However, you all know that I have nothing to gain by presenting false information. [Doge] of 

course, all netizens, colleagues, and reporters who are willing to explore the truth are welcome to verify 

it. PS: the picture below is the small hotel that Jiang Xun stayed in after she left the Jiang family.] 



[As expected, if she has a stepmother, the next is a stepfather. You’re absolutely right.] 

[If that’s really the case, Jiang Xun is too miserable.] 

[Isn’t this the perfect scenario of a beautiful and powerful tragedy?] 

[Let’s not talk about other things. Jiang Chengye’s wedding date and Jiang Yuexi’s birth date cannot be 

fake. The internal situation can be seen at a glance.] 

When Jiang Jixuan saw these revelations, his mood was complicated and conflicted. 

His phone screen stopped at the Weibo page of his account. 

Jixuan thought for a long time. Finally, he took a deep breath and exhaled. He began to edit the content 

he wanted to post. 

HuoXuan: [I’m Jiang Jixuan, Jiang Xun’s half-brother. There should be very few people who have more 

say in Jiang Xun’s matters than me. Those who know her better than me might not speak the truth as I 

do. As her half-brother, you should believe what I say. I can prove that what @EntertainmentEightSkin 

said is true.] 

[Here, I have to add something. My Sister (referring to Jiang Xun here), in order to avoid 

misunderstanding, I will call her Jiang Xun for the time being. In fact, I still call her Sister in private.] 

[Because of the matter between her parents, Jiang Xun has always been at odds with her father. I think 

she has a reason and is justified. Because of an argument, she has a different philosophy from my father. 

She refused to agree to one of my father’s requests. As for the specifics,] Jixuan couldn’t drag Mufeng 

into it. [My father told her that she had to agree or leave the house, and he wouldn’t support her.] 

[So, Jiang Xun chose to leave. Other than a backpack and a set of clothes that she brought back from 

Wenping Village, she didn’t take anything with her. Even the money for the accommodation was used 

for her many acts of heroism. The police only gave her a bonus of 2,000 yuan.] 

[So, she went to a small hotel that cost 150 yuan for a night. It was the one in the photo that was posted 

by @EntertainmentEightSkin. In fact, from then on, in Jiang Xun’s heart, she should have already 

severed her relationship with the Jiang family. Anyway, she really didn’t take any money from the Jiang 

family anymore. The tuition and living expenses were all earned from her livestreams. I was afraid that 

she didn’t have any money, so I gave her 10,000 yuan at that time, but she only treated it as a loan from 

me and didn’t want to take it for free. After she made money from her livestreaming, she returned the 

full 10,000 yuan to me.] 

Jixuan also added a screenshot of the Wechat history. 

He was the one who sent Jiang Xun the 10,000 yuan first, and Jiang Xun accepted it. 

After a while, Jiang Xun returned the 10,000 yuan to him. 

[Damn, even Jiang Jixuan is out to explain?] 

[Look at the time of the transfer on the screenshot. It happened to be the day that Jiang Xun broke the 

boulder on her chest during the livestream. I remember that many people gave her tips at that time, and 



the boss gave her 300,000 yuan in one go. She could indeed immediately return the money to Jiang 

Jixuan.] 

Chapter 224: He Had Been Prepared To Face Their Criticism 

 

[Logically speaking, Jiang Jixuan and Jiang Xun have the same father but different mothers. He should be 

on the side of his own mother and Jiang Yuexi. I didn’t expect him to stand up for Jiang Xun.] 

[Does this mean that Jiang Xun’s character is so good that even her stepbrother has to stand up for her?] 

[I feel that there’s still a chance for things to turn around. Let’s not jump to conclusions yet.] 

Chengye Group. 

The truth of the matter had yet to be decided. 

However, the matter of Chengye cheating on his wife with Nianzhen, as well as Yuexi turning from an 

illegitimate daughter into the daughter of the Jiang family could be said to be a foregone conclusion. 

There were voices of disdain for Chengye on the Internet, and even the stock price of Chengye Group 

fell along with it. 

The company held a shareholders’ meeting at the last minute. 

The shareholders questioned Chengye. “How do you plan to resolve this matter?” 

Shareholder B: “It’s what your good son did! What family matters can’t be resolved privately! Why do 

you have to put it on the table? Does it look good?” 

Shareholder C: “Your own family matters dragged the entire Chengye Group down with you. You have to 

resolve this matter properly!” 

Nianzhen and Yuexi saw what Jixuan said on Weibo, and they were in a bad mood. 

“Mom, is Jiang Jixuan crazy? !” Yuexi’s heart skipped a beat. “Even if he doesn’t help me, he can’t open 

up our wounds like this! How can I go out to meet people in the future?!” 

1 

Everyone knew that she was an illegitimate daughter. Who would look up to her! 

Nianzhen was also in a bad mood. Her own son had identified her as a mistress. 

“Go find him!” Nianzhen was about to go upstairs with Yuexi when she ran into Chengye, who had 

rushed into the door angrily. 

“Where’s that unfilial son?” Chengye didn’t even bother to take off his shoes. He strode into the living 

room in his leather shoes, leaving footprints on the clean floor. 

“He’s in his room. Yuexi and I are going to find him,” Nianzhen said as she grabbed Yuexi’s hand. 

Chengye strode upstairs with an ashen face without saying a word. 



Nianzhen grabbed Yuexi and followed behind him. Chengye pushed the door open and went in without 

even knocking. 

Jixuan door wasn’t closed. Ever since he posted on Weibo, he had been prepared to face their criticism. 

When Chengye and the other two were still downstairs, he heard the sound and stood up to wait. 

Seeing Chengye and the other two enter in anger, Jixuan looked calm. 

The more Chengye saw him like this, the angrier he became. 

He pointed at Jixuan and said, “Tell me, what do you want to do? Why do you have to put it out there?” 

“Even if I’m not the one who said it, others will say it,” Jixuan said calmly. “It’s better for me to say it so 

that some of the damage can be avoided.” 

Jixuan had already thought of an excuse. 

“If others say it, our family will all be villains. If I say it, then I’m still a good person. At least one of our 

family members will survive. We won’t all die,” Jixuan said. “The public opinion won’t be too bad for me. 

When the time comes, I still have a chance to pull our family out of the whirlpool. It’s better for three 

people to die than four people to die.” 

Chengye actually felt that what Jixuan said was somewhat reasonable. 

Jixuan’s reputation in the public opinion was indeed good. 

The netizens pitied Jixuan, and they did not hate Jixuan because of Nianzhen and Yuexi. 

Jixuan was innocent. If Chengye wanted to get out of this predicament, he might really have to rely on 

Jixuan. 

“Anyone can say it, but you can’t!” Nianzhen did not care so much. She did not even believe what Jixuan 

said. 

She felt that Jixuan was just trying to help Jiang Xun. 

“I’m your real sister!” Yuexi was so angry that she didn’t know how to vent it. “When you helped Jiang 

Xun, did you think of me?” 

“Don’t think that I don’t know who did this.” Jixuan looked at Yuexi coldly. 

“What do you mean?” Yuexi was flustered for a moment. 

“You know what I mean.” 

“Are you suspecting me?” Yuexi subconsciously took half a step back. 

Seeing Chengye’s suspicious gaze, Yuexi felt more guilty and her face turned pale. 

“Who could know Jiang Xun’s situation so clearly?” Jixuan sneered, “Of course, it’s only our family 

members. But Dad, Mom and I know that if we say this out loud, we will eventually implicate ourselves. 

Moreover, Jiang Xun is earning her own money outside, so it’s non of our business.” 



Chapter 225: If You’re Not Smart Enough, At Least Know How To Shut Up! 

 

“When Dad first found out that she became an influencer, he didn’t even smear her on the Internet. He 

wouldn’t have waited until now to suddenly talk about her,” Jixuan said. “It’s too late for Mom to hide 

what happened to her back then, so how could she take the initiative to mention it? Once she 

mentioned Jiang Xun’s identity, she would definitely bring up what happened back then. That’s why 

Mom wouldn’t say it either.” 

“The one who has always hated Jiang Xun, the only one who has to fight with her for everything is 

you,”Jixuan analyzed coldly. “Actually, I don’t understand why you have to go against her. She has made 

her career very successful outside and has no intention of coming back to fight with you for these trivial 

things. What did you provoke her for?” 

“There are many people in our circle who know Jiang Xun’s identity! It’s not like they haven’t seen Jiang 

Xun’s livestream before!” Yuexi raised her voice. “What right do you have to say it’s me!” 

“Really?” Jixuan chuckled. “Jiang Xun will definitely investigate it. When she finds out who it is, do you 

think she will let that person off?” 

Yuexi suddenly froze, and she could not hide the horrified expression on her face. 

Thinking of Jiang Xun’s martial arts, Yuexi trembled. 

“It’s really you!” Chengye looked at Yuexi fiercely. 

“No… It’s not…” 

“Slap!” 

A slap interrupted Yuexi’s dispirited denial. 

“You still have the face to deny it at this time!” Chengye was furious. “Do you know how much the 

company has lost? If it gets worse, I can’t even keep my position! Today in the company, I was scolded 

like a grandson by the shareholders, but I couldn’t say anything back, and it was all because of you!” 

“Why didn’t I realize that you were so stupid in the past!” Yuexi used to be so obedient! 

Even if she was pretending, he didn’t care. 

As long as she didn’t cause trouble for him, he didn’t care whether she was pretending or not. 

He didn’t care about her real personality, but he cared that Yuexi was actually so stupid! 

“Look at the daughter you raised!” Chengye scolded Nianzhen angrily. 

“Jiang Jixuan, you must be satisfied now!” Yuexi covered her face with her hands, her face full of tears. 

“I am already helping you by hiding the fact that you were the one who exposed Jiang Xun. I didn’t tell 

her.” That was all Jixuan said. 



“Go back to your room!” Chengye pointed at the door and yelled at Yuexi, “Stop whining on the 

Internet! If you’re not smart enough, at least know how to shut up! If the situation worsens and I find 

out that you’re forcing yourself on the Internet again, I’ll kick you out the same way I kicked Jiang Xun 

out!” 

Seeing that Yuexi was still standing there with her face covered, Chengye didn’t want to see her at all. 

He yelled at Nianzhen in disgust, “Hurry up and take her away!” 

Nianzhen had no choice but to leave with Yuexi in her arms. 

Chengye looked at Jixuan with a livid face. “Don’t think that you’re doing the right thing!” 

However, his attitude was much better than Yuexi’s. 

Chengye turned around and left. He didn’t know what to think of. 

Jixuan had just let out a breath when his phone rang. 

Jixuan took the phone and looked at it. It was a call from Jiang Xun. 

Jixuan quickly picked it up. “Sister.” 

Hearing his response, Jiang Xun’s heart suddenly softened. 

A sour feeling mixed with a warm current surged in her heart. 

In her previous life, she didn’t have any family, but in this life, at this moment, she really treated Jixuan 

as her younger brother. 

“Mm,” Jiang Xun replied. 

Jixuan also noticed the change in Jiang Xun. 

Before this, although he called Jiang Xun “Sister,” in reality, Jiang Xun had never responded to him 

directly. 

Jiang Xun only paid attention to him, but she was only willing to pay attention to him and treated him as 

a person that she could interact with. 

He knew that before this, Jiang Xun did not treat him as a younger brother. 

After all, there were so many things between them. 

Apart from his bad attitude towards her in the beginning, apart from what Nianzhen and Yuexi had 

done, Jiang Xun was willing to interact with him because she was clear about what was right and wrong. 

She did not take it out on him. 

If it was him, he might not be able to do what Jiang Xun did. 

Jixuan’s spirit jolted. His originally somewhat lonely face lit up, restoring his youth’s luster. 

“Sister!” He called out again. 

He waited nervously and expectantly for Jiang Xun’s reply. 



Jiang Xun could not help but laugh. “I hear you.” 

Was this the feeling of having a younger brother? 

“For this matter, thank you,” Jiang Xun said. “Actually, you don’t have to stand up and speak. Many 

extreme people might scold you as well.” 

“It’s nothing. If you can bear it, why can’t I?” Jixuan didn’t care. “I’m just telling the truth.” 

Chapter 226: This Room Is Too Small 

 

Nianzhen’s history would more or less affect Jixuan. 

But it wouldn’t affect him too much. 

He was the only son of the Jiang family, and Chengye Group would be his in the future. 

Even if Nianzhen married Chengye as a mistress, Yuexi was the only illegitimate child. 

Jixuan was a legitimate son with a clear identity. 

Because he was Chengye’s only son, others would not give him too much guidance. 

* 

There were entertainment reporters and some influencers and marketing accounts who went to the 

small hotel that Jiang Xun stayed in. 

They took photos of the appearance of the small hotel from various angles, and there were even 

influencers who visited it live. 

“Oh my god, Jiang Xun stayed in such a small hotel back then?” 

“This location is especially remote, and this small hotel looks very unsafe. It’s too dangerous for a girl 

like her to stay in such a place.” 

“If she had money, why would she stay here? Who wouldn’t want to live in a better and safer place?” 

The influencer was livestreaming it, but she did not reveal the face of the receptionist. The camera lens 

was slightly lowered, giving the lady privacy. 

The influencer: “Big Sister, do you still remember Jiang Xun? It’s her.” 

The influencer showed Jiang Xun’s photo to the receptionist. 

“Yes, she’s a very beautiful little girl,” the receptionist said. “And she’s very good at fighting.” 

“What’s with her being very good at fighting?” The influencer followed up with a question. “Have you 

seen her fight?” 

“When this little girl was living here, a man from the construction site broke into the door in the middle 

of the night and tried to…” the receptionist left a blank for everyone to fill. “In the end, he got it handed 

to him. The little girl’s Kung Fu was very good. She knocked him down and even called the police.” 



“Fortunately, the little girl has Kung Fu. Otherwise, the consequences would be terrible!” The 

receptionist still looked scared, but the camera didn’t capture her expression. 

[Jiang Xun almost got defiled!] 

[Previously, it was revealed that Jiang Xun was the daughter of the head of the Chengye Group. Why 

didn’t they expose this? It turned out that the person was just trying to defame Jiang Xun!] 

[I’m Fucking angry after watching it.] 

[Fortunately, this isn’t Shanpin’s signed livestream. If it was Shanpin’s livestream, people would say that 

it was arranged by Shanpin to clear Jiang Xun’s name.] 

The influencer added, “Big Sister, you’re a real person, but aren’t you afraid of saying it out loud? 

Everyone knows that your place isn’t safe, that they won’t come and stay here?” 

The receptionist thought to herself. It’s too difficult to find such a cheap hotel now. 

Other hotels might be safe, but they couldn’t afford it. 

Anyone who came here could tell at a glance that this place wasn’t safe, so why wouldn’t they still stay 

here? 

It was all because of financial necessity. 

The receptionist smiled and said, “We’ve already changed to using smart locks. It’s hard to open the 

door without swiping the card.” 

“I wonder if there are any guests staying in Jiang Xun’s room now? Can we take a look?” The influencer 

asked again. “The main reason is that the fans really want to see the environment where Jiang Xun used 

to stay.” 

These days, many reporters, influencers, and some fans and netizens came over. The receptionist at the 

front desk was already used to it. 

“It’s possible, but the impact is too great now. When the news spreads, everyone will say that our 

hotel’s environment is bad and unsafe. Our business will be affected.” The receptionist looked at the 

influencer while hinting at the wall. 

The influencer looked at the rooms’ price tag hanging on the wall. 

There was also an hourly service here. 

The influencer said, “How about this, show me around for a few minutes. I’ll pay by the hour.” 

“Okay.” When the receptionist heard this, she agreed readily. 

She took the room card and brought the influencer upstairs to the door of the room that Jiang Xun used 

to stay in. 

Although the door lock of the room had been changed, the other environment had not changed. 

The corridor smelled of mold, the walls were mottled, and the gray oil was mixed together. 



[Oh my god, I don’t dare to live in such a place!] 

[How did Jiang Xun find this place?] 

[She is the daughter of the head of the Chengye Group, but she had to live in such a place. She only has 

the title of the head of the Chengye Group, but she doesn’t have everything that the head of the 

Chengye Group should have.] 

The receptionist opened the door. “This is the room.” 

The influencer went in and said to the receptionist, “Big Sister, since I paid for the hourly room, I can 

close the door and stay here by myself.” 

“Okay.” The receptionist nodded and left. 

The influencer closed the door and raised her phone to take pictures of the room. She said to the fans in 

the livestream room, “This room also has a bit of a musty smell, but it’s not as strong as the smell 

outside.” 

“Oh my god, this room is too small.” 

The influencer said, “You can see that the paint on the furniture has fallen off. The TV is still the same 

old, generous box. Even a landlord wouldn’t put such a TV in a rental room.” 

Chapter 227: Cooperation 

 

“Jiang Xun stayed here, can’t it prove what she said? She really didn’t lie. She really didn’t have any 

money at that time.” 

“Maybe she thought that she would become an influencer in the future and walk the path of self-

motivated struggle, so she buried the thread early. But the possibility of that is really too small.” 

The livestream video this time directly rushed into the hot searches on Weibo. 

This influencer followed the rise of her fans. 

A portion of the netizens who had originally criticized Jiang Xun became silent and did not speak. 

Those who had stopped fanning over Jiang Xun started to regret their decisions. 

[So Jiang Xun didn’t lie!] 

[We wronged her.] 

[I was too rash. Why didn’t I wait?] 

There were still some who were still trying to prove that they were not wrong. 

[It’s just the environment of a hotel. It doesn’t mean anything. Besides, Jiang Xun probably planted the 

thread on purpose to prevent her from being exposed in the future.] 

[Planting the thread? She was almost defiled! Who would plant such a thread for herself!] 



[It can only be said that it was an accident. She didn’t expect it either.] 

[The antis are really crazy. They will never admit that they were in the wrong. They are such little 

children. Do you have any shame?] 

Officer Wang also used his private account to post on Weibo. Although it was a private account, there 

was also authentication information to prove his police identity. 

WangMoumou: [At that time, Jiang Xun was staying here. The prisoner broke into the door in the middle 

of the night. Fortunately, Jiang Xun was alert and heard the sound. She hid in advance and knocked the 

prisoner unconscious the moment he entered the door. I was one of the police officers who took on the 

case. At that time, Jiang Xun really didn’t have any money. Otherwise, she wouldn’t have stayed there. 

At that time, I wanted to lend her money to find a better hotel to stay in. However, Jiang Xun said that 

she would go to her school the next day to report. At that time, she would have a dormitory to stay in, 

so she wouldn’t have to worry about her safety. In fact, she could have accepted my help, but she didn’t. 

How could a young lady like her lie for the sake of earning money for a livestream or bury the thread 

early?] 

XiangYang: [I was one of the police officers who gave Jiang Xun the pennant. At that time, we went to 

the Jiang family home to give Jiang Xun the pennant. Before we could explain why we came, Mr. Jiang 

Chengye, Mrs. Feng Nianzhen, and Ms. Jiang Yuexi all accused Jiang Xun of having made a mistake 

outside, which was why the police came for them. At that time, what I saw was that the Jiang family 

didn’t trust Jiang Xun, and even rejected her. It was clearly Jiang Xun’s home, but it didn’t give her the 

warmth and tolerance that a family should have.] 

[The police have come out to speak! Do you antis still have anything else to say?] 

[Two police officers have seen what happened to Jiang Xun with their own eyes!] 

[Who wouldn’t believe the police officers’ words?] 

Zhengqiao: [I don’t know much about Jiang Xun’s private matters, but I believe in Jiang Xun.] 

[Damn, even Huang Zhengqiao has spoken!] 

DengXu: [I believe in Jiang Xun.] 

[He’s the director of ‘Storm in the Heavenly Capital!’ The director also supports Jiang Xun!] 

[To be able to get them to publicly support Jiang Xun, doesn’t that prove that Jiang Xun has a clean 

background? These people in the entertainment industry have always put profit first. If there’s no 

benefit, why would they choose to publicly side so quickly?] 

[Not everyone is as dirty as you think. Besides, didn’t you see the video of the motel? Didn’t you see 

what the police said?] 

ChenTongan: [Although I don’t know much about Jiang Xun’s personal affairs, Jiang Xun entered the 

group alone. She didn’t even have an assistant by her side. On the contrary, Jiang Yuexi entered the 

group with her assistant, the RV, and a chef. Jiang Yuexi’s meals were specially prepared for her by the 

chef according to strict nutrition and also to take care of her figure. However, Jiang Xun didn’t have any 

of these. She is the eldest daughter of the Jiang family, but why did she, the eldest daughter, not have 



anything the second daughter has? Even when she went to the set from the hotel every day, she could 

only order a car online or follow the crew. She didn’t even have her own car. If you say that this is the 

treatment of the eldest daughter of the Jiang family, then I have nothing to say. Moreover, I believe that 

if Jiang Xun does get a complete and decent team in the future, it will be Jiang Xun’s own team that she 

finds with the money that she earns and not money the Jiang family gives her.] 

[Chen Tongan is also an actor in ‘Storm in the Heavenly Capital.’] 

[I remember that although he doesn’t have many scenes, his acting skills are very good.] 

ZhangJian: [I believe in Jiang Xun.] 

ZhangKangwang: [I believe in Jiang Xun.] 

ZhangShuidong: [I believe in Jiang Xun.] 

HouGuanglin: [I believe in Jiang Xun.] 

Rural Distant’s official Weibo: [We all believe in Jiang Xun.] 

Chapter 228: She Looked Completely Malnourished 

 

ShiShuli: [My team and I all believe in Jiang Xun.] 

[So, the people who have really interacted with Jiang Xun all believe in her!] 

[Aren’t their words more trustworthy than those of the internet trolls?] 

[Oh my god! This is so touching! So many people believe in Jiang Xun!] 

[Everyone has seen and remembered how good Jiang Xun is.] 

* 

When the entertainment reporters saw that the news had become so popular this time, they also 

started the livestream. 

This time, the entertainment reporters went straight to Wenping High School. 

When the entertainment reporters arrived, there was a ten-minute break between classes. Some of the 

students came out to use the toilet, and some came out for some fresh air and to relax. 

The entertainment reporters randomly interviewed a girl who was brushing shoulders with them. “Hello, 

classmate. I’m a reporter from Nanyin Entertainment. May I ask what year you are in?” 

“I’m in my third year of high school,” the girl said. 

The entertainment reporter hurriedly asked, “Then may I ask if you know Jiang Xun?” 

“Of course. She’s our senior sister. She’s a very good person.” The girl’s eyes lit up when she heard Jiang 

Xun’s name. “She’s very righteous. I know that she’s admitted into Beijing University, so I’m also trying 

my best to go to Beijing University and continue to be her junior sister.” 



“Did Jiang Xun always live in Wenping Town?” The entertainment reporter asked, laying a trap. 

According to EntertainmentEightSkin’s post, Jiang Xun lived in Wenping Village. 

But now, he deliberately asked this question to see how the girl would answer. 

If the girl said yes, regardless of whether the girl had fallen into the trap by mistake, she could prove 

that EntertainmentEightSkin’s revelation was not completely true by weaving the words. 

[Young man, you are not honest. You are setting a trap for a little girl.] 

[Being an entertainment reporter is so dirty.] 

[If you continue to dig a hole like this, I will shut you down. I don’t believe that you can report this fairly.] 

“Senior Sister Jiang Xun was staying at her uncle’s house in Wenping Village,” the girl said. 

The entertainment reporter thought that the girl was not fooled. “I understand. Thank you.” 

“Then may I ask which class Jiang Xun was in previously? I would like to interview her form teacher,” the 

entertainment reporter said. 

“Her form teacher is Teacher Yao. She’s in her office on the fourth floor,” the girl said. 

“Okay, thank you.” The entertainment reporter called out to his colleagues and entered the teaching 

building. 

On the way, the entertainment reporter saw these comments and quickly promised, “Okay, okay, okay. I 

won’t dig anymore. Please don’t leave. I will definitely ask questions properly to ensure the truth.” 

After much effort to appease the audience in the livestream room, the entertainment reporter and his 

colleagues climbed the stairs all the way to the fourth floor. 

The fourth floor was filled with teachers’ offices. The entertainment reporter randomly knocked on the 

door of one of the offices and asked for the location of Teacher Yao’s office. They successfully found 

Teacher Yao. 

“Teacher Yao, Hello. I am a reporter from Nanyin Entertainment.” The entertainment reporter 

introduced himself. “We would like to know about Jiang Xun’s situation with you.” 

“You are here to confirm the authenticity of the information about Jiang Xun, right?” Teacher Yao 

understood immediately. 

The entertainment reporter was surprised. “You know about it?” 

“Jiang Xun is my student. She is famous and has good results. I have also paid attention to her,” Teacher 

Yao said. “Moreover, it is not easy for this child. I am very happy for her and her accomplishments so far. 

I thought that she had finally made it. I did not expect that she would be scolded again because of the 

revelation. But the original revelation wasn’t complete at all. It only picked up a few pieces of 

information that were unfavorable to Jiang Xun.” 

“Then can you tell us about your understanding of Jiang Xun?” The entertainment reporter immediately 

asked. 



“What I know is that Jiang Xun had been living at her uncle’s house in Wenping Village. I only found out 

after reading the revelation that her child was sent over by her family when she was seven years old. 

The key point is that her family was still rich in Beijing, yet they let Jiang Xun suffer in Wenping Village. 

Before she entered high school, I didn’t know about her situation. At least during the three years of high 

school that I taught her, I didn’t see her family in the capital come over once. The only time was on her 

18th birthday, when her father sent his assistant to pick her up. Then, for some reason, her father came 

over personally, but he looked extremely unhappy. Only then did I know that her family was probably 

very rich in the capital. At that time, I was very curious. Since her family was so rich, why did they send 

their child to her uncle’s house to suffer?” 

Teacher Yao took out a photo of Jiang Xun’s first year of high school from her drawer. 

“Don’t look at how beautiful Jiang Xun is now. When she first entered high school, she looked 

completely malnourished.” Teacher Yao showed the photo to the entertainment reporter. 

The entertainment reporter quickly put the camera lens on the photo. 

Chapter 229: Is This Any Way To Treat Guests? 

 

“If she was living well at her uncle’s house, how did she end up looking so sallow and emaciated? As 

soon as she left her uncle’s house, her face immediately became fleshy, rosy, and she looked healthy. 

Even if her father didn’t give her money, she could eat healthily even though she didn’t earn much in the 

beginning. How much abuse did she suffer at her uncle’s house?” 

Teacher Yao was worried that Jiang Xun’s appearance in the past was too different from her current 

appearance and that she would be accused of plastic surgery, so she hurriedly pointed at the photo and 

said, “Look at her eyes, nose, and mouth. They look exactly the same as they do now. The only 

difference is that she’s healthy now and has some flesh on her face. It’s not like the past. Her cheeks 

were sunken, which is why she’s not as good-looking as she is now.” 

[The form teacher must be worried that some antis will question Jiang Xun about plastic surgery.] 

[The form teacher is so good at it!] 

[This school’s teachers and students are all very smart. So is the little girl from before. She didn’t fall for 

it at all.] 

“Jiang Yuexi went to a private international school since she was young and received a top-notch 

education. It isn’t that Wenping High School’s education wasn’t good, but Jiang Yuexi received a more 

comprehensive education. Not only did she have cultural knowledge, but she also had all kinds of high-

end skills that required money to learn. Not to mention dancing and swimming, which most ordinary 

people could afford to learn, she rode horses, skied, surfed, played golf, and often went out on yachts to 

travel around the world. She was covered from head to toe in famous brands. As for Jiang Xun, she 

didn’t even have enough to eat in the past. Not to mention these skills, she didn’t even have the chance 

to learn swimming, which was a matter of self-help. It was all thanks to her hard work that she got into 

Beijing University. Otherwise, I suspect that the Jiang family would let her stay in the village for the rest 

of her life. Jiang Yuexi and Jiang Xun’s lives are two completely different extremes, two completely 



different worlds. But both of them are clearly the daughters of the Jiang family. They share the same 

father, but they have completely different lives.” 

The entertainment reporter was almost done asking questions. After thanking Teacher Yao, he took a 

car and rushed to Wenping Village. 

The entertainment reporter did not go directly to Luo Zhongren’s home because he was worried that 

even if he did, the Luo family would not cooperate. They would not be able to capture anything. 

Therefore, the entertainment reporter went to the village party secretary first. 

In front of the village party secretary, the entertainment reporter did not say that he was an 

entertainment reporter. Instead, he said that she was a social reporter. 

Upon hearing that he was a social reporter, the village party secretary’s heart jumped. “The villagers in 

our village are very honest. There isn’t any social news happening in our village!” 

“It’s like this.” The entertainment reporter acted quite well. “Jiang Xun used to live here. You know Jiang 

Xun, right?” 

“Of course I know her. She’s a celebrity now!” To the village party secretary, be it an influencer or a 

celebrity, they were all celebrities. 

Jiang Xun was not only an influencer, but she also participated in variety shows and acted in dramas. 

The little girl that could be seen in the village in the past could only be seen on television now. 

The village party secretary had already sighed a few times over this. 

“Now, there are people saying that she was abused in her uncle’s house. If it’s true, this is a piece of 

social news. We are here specially to investigate,” said the entertainment reporter. 

“Awesome. To be an entertainment reporter, you still need to have acting skills.” 

“Your acting is really good. Even we almost believed it.” 

“So, I’ll have to trouble you to bring us to Luo Zhongren’s house to take a look,” said the entertainment 

reporter. 

“Okay.” The village party secretary was about to take them there when he stopped and turned to the 

entertainment reporter. “Reporter, no matter what happened between the Luo family and Jiang Xun, it 

has nothing to do with our village. “No matter what, we can’t meddle in the family affairs of others. 

“Moreover, if Jiang Xun didn’t tell us, we wouldn’t have the chance to know what happened behind 

closed doors.” 

“Of course,” the entertainment reporter replied casually. “We just want to understand Jiang Xun’s real 

life in the Jiang family.” 

“You promised this in front of the audience,” the village party secretary said to the camera. 

“Yes.” The entertainment reporter nodded. 

The village party secretary then brought him to the Luo family home. 



The entertainment reporter had been interviewing the village party secretary when they were at the 

school, so it was already evening when they arrived. 

It also took quite some time to convince the village party secretary and bring him over. 

When he arrived at the Luo family’s door, Luo Zhongren and Lu Huixian were already at home. 

The village party secretary rang the doorbell. After a while, Luo Zhenhao came out to open the door. He 

saw the village party secretary and two young men who looked completely different from the people in 

the village. 

“Who are you looking for?” Zhenhao looked suspiciously at the three people at the door. 

“These two are reporters. They are here for an interview,” the village party secretary introduced. 

“Reporters? Why are they interviewing us? Our family has nothing going on.” Zhenhao put on an 

unwelcoming attitude and refused to let them in. 

“Child, if you have anything to say, let them in first!” The village party secretary put on a stern face. 

“Who would block outside with such a bad attitude? Is this any way to treat guests?” 

Chapter 230: He Was Just A Tool For Holding Her Phone 

 

Zhenhao was still a little afraid of the village party secretary. After all, the village party secretary was the 

biggest official here. 

“What’s wrong?” Huixian came out in an apron. 

She was cooking in the kitchen when she heard the doorbell ring. Zhongren asked Zhenhao to go and 

have a look. 

Zhenhao was at the door for so long and she didn’t see him come back. Only then did Huixian come out. 

Seeing the village party secretary, Huixian was surprised. Then, she put on a smile and said, “Oh, why did 

you come over?” 

Then, she saw the two entertainment reporters. “These two are…” 

“These two are reporters,” the village party secretary introduced. “There are some things they want to 

know about your family.” 

Huixian was shocked. Although she didn’t know the reason, she still felt inexplicably guilty. “What’s 

there to interview about our family?” 

“We want to know more about Jiang Xun,” said the entertainment reporter. 

“We have nothing to say!” Huixian heard Jiang Xun’s name, and her face turned sullen. She pulled 

Zhenhao in and was about to close the door. 



“Wait!” The village party secretary’s face turned stern and said unhappily, “What can’t you entertain 

them? If you haven’t done anything wrong, why are you afraid of an interview? The reporters came to 

have a better understanding of the matter, so you should cooperate.” 

“They are not the police, so why should we cooperate?” Huixian said angrily. “This is our home, we have 

the right to not let you in!” 

Huixian closed the door, but suddenly heard a “Bang,” like something hitting the door. 

Huixian gritted her teeth and tried hard, but she couldn’t push the door forward at all. 

“Bang!” 

The door was pushed open from the outside. Huixian was pushed back and staggered, and was 

supported by Zhenhao. 

The village party secretary and the entertainment reporter turned their heads in surprise and saw Jiang 

Xun and a tall and burly man coming! 

The person who pushed the door open was Jiang Xun. 

As for the tall and burly man beside her, the two entertainment reporters and the village party secretary 

knew him. 

They were also on Shanpin all the time. 

Naturally, they could recognize that the other party was Shanpin’s number one brother, Vknown. 

Vknown was a content blogger who mainly explained the content of movies and TV dramas. 

During livestreams, he would teach his fans how to use the editing software or let them watch his 

editing process. 

As a manly man from the northeast, Vknown had a natural talent for humor. During the livestream, he 

would be full of witty remarks. He never won with his looks, but his fans loved watching his livestreams. 

The male-female ratio among his fans was very balanced. 

When Jiang Xun saw the entertainment reporter’s livestream in the morning, she immediately contacted 

Vknown and asked if he was interested in having a livestream with her. 

The two of them were the top of Shanpin, and the size of each of their audience was about the same, so 

there was no question of who would be the hot topic. 

Jiang Xun said that since the netizens were curious about her old life in the countryside, rather than 

benefiting other influencers and entertainment reporters, it would be better for the two of them to 

cooperate for a livestream. 

Vknown recalled when Jiang Xun contacted him through Wechat in the morning. He asked her, [We are 

both on Shanpin. What if the netizens mistakenly think that we are working together to put on an act?] 

Jiang Xun replied, [That won’t be the case. The influencer who was the first to start a livestream, had 

already made most of the netizens believe in EntertainmentEightSkin’s story. Later on, there were many 



influencers and netizens who followed the trend and filmed. They have already helped us with the 

proof. We are only streaming now, so it won’t cause any misunderstandings among the netizens.] 

Vknown agreed immediately, while Jiang Xun went to look for Yicheng. Yicheng arranged for the two of 

them to promote their livestreams. 

After they met, Vknown asked Jiang Xun, “Actually, according to what you said, you can do the 

livestream yourself. Why did you call me? Of course, I have no intention of not doing the livestream with 

you. This livestream has a lot of traffic. You’re giving me traffic. I’m just purely curious.” 

“You have to help me hold my phone,” Jiang Xun said. “I’m afraid that when the time comes, I won’t be 

able to do the livestream holding up my phone.” 

Vknown was speechless. 

Well, he was just a tool for holding her phone. 

The two of them didn’t form a new livestream room at the last minute. Instead, they continued to use 

their respective livestreams. 

Vknown bought a hand-held support that could fix two phones at the same time. 

Jiang Xun’s phone was also fixed on that support. The two livestreams were opened at the same time, 

and the two of them carried out the livestream together. 

At this moment, Vknown brought his attention back and watched helplessly as Jiang Xun pushed 

Huixian, who was holding the door with both hands, out with one hand. 

 


